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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 80TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 25, 2007

TO: Honorable Tom Craddick, Speaker of the House, House of Representatives 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB3678 by Howard, Charlie (Relating to voluntary student expression of religious 
viewpoints in public schools. ), As Passed 2nd House

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

School districts would be required to adopt the model policy described in the bill or a locally-
developed policy to comply with the provisions of this bill. It is assumed that school districts would 
experience some additional workload to develop and implement the policy in planning events, 
selecting student speakers, arranging for oral or written disclaimers, and training teachers and staff to 
ensure compliance with the provisions of the bill. Costs would be expected to vary among districts and 
would not be anticipated to be significant on a statewide basis.
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